

No. D.VI-175 (M)/ 5185
HP. Forest Department
Dated Bilaspur, the 26/11/2022

From: CCF Bilaspur.

To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF)HP, Shimla.

Subject: -

Diversion of 3.9654 ha. instead of 5.5334 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for construction of link road Khal Tiba Km 0/0 to 7/0 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. FL 48-344/2016(FCA) dated 04.11.2022 on the subject cited above.

2. DFO Bilaspur has intimated that the desired information/documents alongwith forwarding letter has been uploaded online by user agency and hard copy is enclosed herewith in original for favour of information & further necessary action at your end please.

Encls: As above.


Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur (HP)
Dated Bilaspur the

Endst. No. D-VI-175 (M)/

Copy is forwarded to DFO Bilaspur w.r.t. his office memo. No. D-Blp/Khal Tiba/11239 dated 24.11.2022 for information.

/
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Bilaspur Forest Circle,
Bilaspur (HP)